UNITY OF FOX VALLEY ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

November 13 2022, 11:30 a.m.

Call to Order: Meeting called to order by President Larry Sheaffer at 11:30 a.m.

Opening Prayer: Rev. Michael Korpan gave the Opening Prayer

Introduction of Current Board of Trustees: Larry Sheaffer introduced the Board Members. Rev. Mike complimented Larry on his work as President this year. Larry complimented each Board Member for their work, and especially Carl Strang for 3 years as Treasurer as he goes off the board at the end of his term this year end. He also complimented Perry Hurtt as for his years and years of service to the church.

President: Larry Sheaffer Vice President: Mickey Koziol Treasurer: Carl Strang Secretary: Bonita Burns Trustee: Donna Beichel Trustee: Perry Hurtt

Rev. Michael Korpan, Pastor

Approval of 2021 Annual Minutes: The Minutes of the 2021 Annual Minutes were presented to the members. Joey Nelson moved and seconded by Susan Korpan, the minutes were approved.

Introduction of New Members: Larry Sheaffer: Larry introduced new member to our church: Pam O'Brien and Dave and Sue Rolison.

Introduction of Candidates for the board of Trustees 2023: Larry Sheaffer: Larry introduced two candidates: Judy Devoe and Mickey Koziol.

Judy DeVoe gave a short synopsis of her background. She said that she started Unity in Oak Park with Rev. Billings who was her Pastor. She has served on this Board before as Treasurer and has a degree in accounting. She owns a business in this area and wanted to say that this Unity church has helped her so much in her life.

Mickey Koziol has served this year on the Board of Trustees to fill the vacancy of Diane Crompton. She volunteered to take on the Marketing job of advertising and promoting our church and has done a great job of that. She is running for her own term now on the same Board.

Larry Sheaffer asked for any Nominations from the Floor: There were none.

Election of Trustees: A vote of taken by hands. Judy Devoe, yes. Mickey Koziol, Yes. The candidates were elected unanimously.

Election of Nominating Chair and Alternate for 2023: Larry Sheaffer asked for volunteers to take on the job of Nominating Chair and Alternate for 2023. Marie Manella volunteered to be the Chairperson and Alex Christenson volunteered to be the Alternate.

Treasurer's Report: Carl Strang gave the Treasurer report: Carl reported on the different funds that the church uses. Carl said that our main daily use fund is the General Operating Funds Account. The General Operations Fund is the fund that the normal day to day expenses are paid from. When we run low, it is sometimes necessary for Kathleen Malick, Business Manager, to borrow money from the Reserve Fund, which is the fund for the interim expenses that may come up like a major repair or additional equipment. Carl also added that the church also have the Endowment Fund which is an investment fund. Rev. Jan and Rick McKay both explained further that this is a rainy day fund that you do not want to draw from unless necessary as it makes money for us over time. Carl added that we also have a mortgage on the property. We have some benefactors who hold our mortgage without charging us interest.

The current balances on these accounts is attached to these minutes and the also current budget overview.

High Five Fund Raiser: Carl explained the idea of the name of the fundraiser as High Five. He had an idea that if every member or friend of the church gave an extra \$5 (or multiples of \$5) every week, we would not need to have a yearly Fundraiser. The original goal of the fundraiser is \$15,000 and we already have \$18,000 collected. This is a good amount, as it is actually the amount we are short. December is usually a higher contribution month, but we cannot count on that. The money from the High Five Fundraiser will be deposited the Reserve Fund.

Budget Overview for 2023: Carl reported on the Budget for 2023. The first Income item category is **Classes.** People take classes here at Unity of Fox Valley throughout the year. Maria Consentino commented that we take a love offering at some of the classes and some have an admission fee. Judy DeVoe had a question:, "Do the teachers who teach these classes receive compensation?" Rev. Mike answered that they do. Carl said that if you look down at the sheet, you will see Class Expenses. The staff is paid out of that line item and we have a good size staff here. The other income is from **Events** that we hold here like a plant sale, and the line item **Ministry** is funded mainly by contributions. There were no other questions. The congregation applauded Carl Strang's report.

President Larry Sheaffer thanked Kathleen Malick for her work on the budget and running the office and handling everything else.

Minister's Report:

Rev. Michael Korpan gave his Annual Minister Report: Rev. Mike spoke about the Sanctuary upgrade that is planned. "We did have a contribution of \$30,000 that was designated new seating and new carpeting. The chairs have been ordered and we expect them to come in the first or second week of December. We will need volunteers to help with that delivery and storage. We will also need to find a home for the old chairs which we could sell. We ordered the new carpeting for about \$18,000 which will go over the old carpeting due to asbestos being found under the old carpet.

Unity of Fox Valley – Annual Minutes November 13, 2022 Page 3

Rev. Mike also said that due to the addition of a larger music team which has grown and blossomed, and to accommodate the minister's talks, the Sanctuary platform will be extended 2-1/2 to 3 feet The steps on the side of the stage will be replaced by steps of 14" and proper height.

Lighting: Mike commented that the fluorescent lighting we now have makes him feel like he is in a warehouse. Mike will meet with a contractor on this coming Tuesday and will look at LED drop ins. Mike got an estimate on the per unit cost of LED's and it doesn't save us a lot of money but he also has quotes from other suppliers. Whatever lighting that we add will be controlled by dimmers which will help to create a warm atmosphere.

Sanctuary Projector and Screen: Susan Korpan said that we plan to upgrade the screen and the slide projector, but it is very expensive to upgrade the older projector with new software. We should look into other ideas in equipment. Rev. Mike said it might be cheaper to just get a 85" TV screen to replace the drop down screen.

Questions and Comments:

Marie Consentino had a question about lighting dimmers and how would they work. Rev. Jan suggested we find a volunteer electrician to help out.

Rev. Mike told the members that we have all the funds we will need for 2023, but they are still in your pockets." Rev. Mike talked about the sacrament of tithing and how he related to the concept and Carl Strang talked about his experiences in tithing and how it helped him in his life. Prosperity is a cycle Carl said.

Mike spoke about opportunities for volunteering which is a way to give to the church. We have two openings, one for Community Outreach and the other to chair up the Green Team. Both of these have not received any attention or interest from the members.

Alex Christensen had a question about the 2023 Income projections vs. 2022. Carl said it is 3% more. Rev. Jan said that if you look at the actual expenses for the months of 2022 and for two more months they most likely will stay constant.

One of the members had a request that we all start wearing name tags again on Sundays. Marie Consentino suggested we have a Name Tag Sunday once a month.

Closing remarks:

Rev. Mike wanted to compliment Kathleen Malick for all her work in the office and all the other things that she does for the church, many things on her own time. Mike also wanted to thank Joey Nelson for his volunteer work. He will take on almost anything that needs to be done at Unity of Fox Valley. He also manages a Facebook Group: "Friends who Like Unity of Fox Valley" with current articles. Rev. Mike also thanked Mary Ann and Bob Anthony for their constant management of the kitchen and cooking. Kathleen Malick added that they also come into the church on Monday to do cleanup. Mike said they

Unity of Fox Valley – Annual Minutes November 13, 2022 Page 4

also purchase food from their own funds. President Larry Sheaffer said we should consider a gift card for groceries for them.

There being no more business: President Larry Sheaffer called to adjourn the meeting at 1:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bonita Burns, Secretary Unity of Fox Valley